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October 25, 2018
VIA HAND DELIVERY Accepted / Filed
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission OCT 25 2018
Office of the Secretary Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW Office of the Secretary

Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notice of Operation at Variance
WEEX(AM), Easton, Pennsylvania (FIN 8596)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Connoisseur Media Licenses, LLC, the licensee of WEEX(AM), Easton, Pennsylvania
(FIN 8596), by its attorneys and pursuant to Section 73.1560(d) of the Commission’s rules,
hereby notifies the Commission that WEEX(AM) began operating at variance with reduced
power (but within licensed daytime and nighttime limits) as of October 15, 2018 due to the
failure of the isocoupler. In the event that licensed operations are not restored within 30 days, an
appropriate request for special temporary authority will be filed.

Should any questions arise, please contact the undersign

By:

Patricia M. Chuh



